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Veron Chen (LKK^Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 4 October 2018 3:09 Plvl

Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Celyn Lim (celyn_lim@Aviva-asia.com)

SUR

RE: SFB5999D - Check MV

Dear Celyn,

The market value ofSFB 5999D is $63K-$64K (Estimated) as at Oct 18.

Best Regards,

Veron chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phonei 6256'3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-Bfs

Blk 51, Paya ubi Industrial Park, ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Shiau Chan (tKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 2:43 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen @ lkka uto.com>
subject: FW: SFB5999D - check MV

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) Case Handler'

LKI{ Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com fa\: 6256-4315

Blk 5r, Paya lhi Industrial PaIk, LIbi Avenue 1, #02-25 S(4o8933)

From: Celyn Lim <celvn lim @Aviva-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, l October 2018 11:14 AM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@ lkka uto.com>
subject: sF85999D - Check MV

Aviva: Confidential

Dear Shia u Chan

We refer the above matter.

Need your assistance to advise on the MV of this car, log card attachedl

Tha nk you.

Best Regards,



Celyn Lim
Claims Executive
General lnsurance
Phone:(65) 6827 7495 Fax: (65) 6829 1871
Email Address : celyn lim@aviva-asia.com

Aviva Ltd
4 Shenton Way
#01-01 SGX Centre 2
Singapore 068807
Co. Reg. No. 196900499K

,'ln line with MAS Fair Dealing Outcomes, we at Aviva are committed to Treating Customers Fairly"

You can protect our environment. Think before you print.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE this e-mait (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential,

The sending ofthis e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immedaately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.

This message has been classified Confidential on Monday, October 01, 2018 at 11:14:18 AM.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

AvL I
Owner lD Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Singapore NRIC

9452G

Vehicle to be Exported:

sFB5999D

lntended Deregistration Date: 28sep2018

Vehicle Makei 
._ ,

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufactu ring Yea r:

En€ine No.:

Chassis No.:

V4OCROSs COUNTRYT4

Red

132.0 kW (177 bhp)

$30,391.00

26 Jun 201'3

26 Junzjt3
0

Maximum Power Output:

Open MarketValue:

: . Original Registr,ation Date:

First Registration Date:

TransferCount:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF ElicibiliW:

$29,s48.00

PARF RebateAmount:
lntended COE Rebate Details

25 )un 2023

$zo,eas.oo

25 Jun 2023

A-Car (i6b0cc& below)

PARF Elisibllity Expiry Date:

COE Expiry Date:

COECategory:

COE Period(Years):

qP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

$69,903.00

$33,163.00

Total Rebate Amount: $53,846.O0
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Post FREE Ad to Sell Yor"rr Use{ l.!en1qL
Have preloved items cluttering around your house?
Sell it on Marketplace. Posting an advertisement is FREE!

1r..:i: r ,,:r: .,:.. r.aaPost an Adveatisement
Sel it yolrsetf! Adverrise t atjusr

$58 until it's SOLD!

Poi.. nd Adveits.r t.qn Lnrv3 of Sdti.a

1Al4t201B

s& G z\ rah,l.A.RT. cO t\i

Used Volvo Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore _ sgCarMart

Logln S qn lrp

Sell My Car Directory products tnslrance A.tictes ro.um
New Cars

9t9we by c!te9o.ry,,.. r

i, !citirlet

Sea.ch selection Votvo v4O

Volvo V40 Cross Country f4 g59,8oo g:,A,770 lyt t2-Nov,2ot3

I Oxrer l.llAgentsp1ice,wellKeepE.te1o.A.dl\ec.tflerio,rclect-hsspo.tyw1,tev.wrt
'ue Ets;( e-."/ Alo R"rdble. v,e4 To Betie?e Hrql T...

1,596 cc 83.797 kn Hat.hba.k

Etcelent Condition, Smooth Engin€ And Gearbox.

$\0,74A lyt 14 Nov-2013 1,596 cc 56,500 kn Hakhback Avr'tabre

Sort by Date Posted r 20 re6llts/pa9e t

b:

' Hatchback SoLD

Smooth EnglneAnd c€arbox With

'{li:::3:li}

Eng Cap

/.:l

ponad 01o.rl!13 Taq: 2otl voj!. t4o,2!]] vdvo v.10, vovov.!0, v.tvo v.10, votv., v.10 v4o L_s.d v.hr.

Volvo V40 Cross Corntry T4 g69,800

G,aded B by 5I4
up To90% LoanrFlexible Repavm€nt with In House Financng ourvehicie Inspected By professonarr€am For Highest eL,arity. ownrnqAcarlsso .*-l4uch EaserWith Us, Vew To Beteve, Ca| Us Nowl

Pottcl.j0s..-lors;-!s:10:j\,otvov4ii,20t3vorov10,voi,ov4a,lotyov.0voivo,vr!,v4o,tJec.t!ovo

volvo v40 C.oss country f4 2l NoF20l3 I,595 cc

well l'ldntained By ftevtous I Owner Onty. Nke Erterior paintwork And Neat Interorl Fuet Emciency And Reriabt€.vea ( ood Cor d lion. Vew _o 
Be er€ - aoF 11Are We,...

Ka-H!p V.hicles lrdd n!
Po:ttl: il]-se, ta18 r.rjlr loj Vdio r4i. ZO]] ro;c \,40, t.]!! v4O, v.tvo vaa, lDlro, V40 !ra. Ll5.d Vo!o

Volvo V40 Cioss Country T4 966,800 g10,6io /yr 28-4!9 2013 1,s96 cc 62,413 kn Hatchback

Great Dea I Down Pavrnent $8[ l owner. Hrgh LTA Rebates $58K and Safe Buy. Eng]ne And Gearbox In Tip Top condition. Accident FreeGLard|eed. i\ew Road -a. I l7Feo20l9.Gt Ee,oreVewirg toA\oi...

F.sreC ?6-t€p 2013 Taqs 2!13 Vovo V40,2013 votlo v40, Vovo V4O, !oro !.10 Votvo, !.10. !40, Ltselt\roNo

Volvo Trucks present f!tute transportation
volvo Trucks is presentng a new transport soltion consisung of auionomous e ectric vehtctes thatcan contribute to safer and cteaner transportation.

volvo V40 Cross Country T4 24-Sep-2011 1,596 cc

Polled: 16-5er i018 rtr.Js: 20:l Vot:r t4:1, 20li yor! v4l], V.t!o V4O, votvo vza, Volv., V4C v.10. !.r:d !.v.

Volvo V40 Cross Country T4 N.A 28-Au9-2011 1,596 cc

New Road Tax, one owner, Excellent conditon, Great Family car with Powedut Engine, Fuet Efflcient And Retiabte. Low Miteaqe. used as second car.Pr€fer To Deal Wth Prlvate Buyer Oniy.

Post.c lr Au9,20rr Tals 2013votlovtD, ?{r1_:vollor4a, vovov4rl. lctvov4!, votvo, v.10, v4rl, Ged vovo

S€lect used cars to Compare or Add to Atert Shodlist [ 1 ]

https://wwwsgcarmad.com/used_cars/listing.php?N,4MO=V40&RpG=20&VEH 
=0&RGD=2013&N,4OD=Votvo 1t3


